ADDENDUM ONE RFP #6836 Z1 REBID QUESTIONS and ANSWERS |

Date: 2/12/2024
To: All Bidders
From: Robin Howe, Buyer
Nebraska Dept. of Labor
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 6836 Z1 REBID

to be opened February 27, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. Central Time
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for
Proposal. It is the Bidder's responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all
addenda or amendments.

1. s there a page limit for o
2. Who is responsible for managing | The chosen service provider will manage ITA
ITA funds? funds.
3. Who currently operates the | Nebraska Department of Labor currently
GNWDA? operates the Adult/Dislocated Worker, Youth,
and One-Stop operations for the Greater
Nebraska Workforce Development Area.
4, Is the current staffing chart | See Attachment
available?
5. What are the locations of the | Comprehensive American Job Centers:
One-Stop centers? 2317 N 6th St, Beatrice NE 68310
203 E Stolley Park Rd Ste A, Grand Island,
NE 68801
Affiliate Sites:
505A Broadway, Ste 300, Scottsbluff, NE
69361
371 S College Drive, Rm 148, Sidney, NE
69162
600 E Francis, Ste 9, North Platte, NE 69101
1501 Plum Creed Parkway, Ste 3, Lexington,
NE 68850
16 W 11th St, Kearney, NE 68848
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2727 W 2nd St, Hastings, NE 68901

105 E Norfolk Ave, Norfolk NE 68701

3100 23rd St, Columbus NE, 68601

917 Wildwood Lane, Rm 104, Nebraska City,
NE 68410

What are the hours of the One-
Stop centers?

Monday through Friday 8am to 5pm for the
following locations:

Scottsbluff
Sidney

North Platte
Lexington
Grand Island
Hastings
Beatrice
Columbus
Norfolk

Monday through Friday 8am to 4pm for the
following location:

Kearney
Tuesdays & Wednesdays 8am-12pm, 1pm-
5pm; Thursdays 8am-12pm for the following

location:

Nebraska City

Is the Workforce Development
Board the fiscal agent?

Nebraska Department of Labor currently
operates as the fiscal agent.

36

On Page 36, Section E, the RFP
lists sections a-g should be
addressed in the technical
approach. Section F then lists
deliverables. Page 39 then
details an additional section,
corporate  overview, of the
technical proposal that requires
a-j to be addressed. Page 41
again speaks of the technical
approach (point 2). Please clarify
what sections are required and
should be included in the
technical approach and how they
should be labeled. Items detailed
in 2. Technical approach on page
41 differ from the items identified
on page 36.

All sections are required. Page 41 is simply
a checklist to ensure you have included
those items in your response.

This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request

for Proposal.
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NW GREATER NEBRASKA

OREARTHENT OF LANDR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Greater Nebraska
Chief Elected Officials
Board

Greater Nebraska
Workforce
Development Board

Greater Nebraska
Administrative Entity
.1 FTE $8566.469

Greater Nebraska Greater Nebraska ‘ Greater Nebraska
One-Stop Operator Regional Managers Program Coordinator
1 FTE $72,292.48 1 FTE $54,171.52

Panhandle (Scofisbluff/Sidney)
.2 FTIE $14,101.15

MidPlains
(North Platte/Lexington)
.2 FIE $14,526.72

Centiral
{Kearney, Grand Island, Hastings)
.2 FTE $19,225.86

Southeast
(Beatrice, Nebraska City)
.2 FTE $15,736.86

Northeast
(Columbus)
.2 FTE $14,980.58

{Norfolk)
.1 FTE $7,827.04

Greater Nebraska Field Staff
Panhandle (Alliance) - .7 FIE $34,600.04 Adult/DLW Southeast {Beatrice) - .7 FIE $30,907.97 Adult/DLW
Panhandle (Scoftsbluff) - .5 FTE $ 24,383.76 Youth Southeast (Beatrice) ~ .4 FTE $27,022.21 Youth

MidPlains (North Platte) — .7 FIE $36,600.04 Adult/DLW/Youth Northeast {Columbus) — .65 FTE $31,698.89 Adult/DLW
Central (Grand Island) — .65 FIE $31,698.89 Adult/DLW Northeast (Norfolk) — .7 FIE $30,907.97 Adult/DLW
Central (Hastings) ~ .65 FTE $33,316.50 Adult/DLW Northeast (Columbus) - .5 FIE $22,518.51 Youth
Central (Grand Island) — .6 FIE $27,565.31 Youth

Salary amounts listed are annual and do not include benefits.
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